



Lynn Dennie

CORE STRENGTHS:

Highly proficient medical professional with over 35 years of general and specialized experience as well as excellent bedside and treatment skills (my clients love me!). Accomplished well beyond my A.A.S degree in Occupational Therapy would imply, I have over two decades of experience practicing consulting on and teaching specialized techniques to serve general conditions, movement disorder and memory care clients. In addition, I have excellent marketing skills having served as the Chairman of the Marketing Committee for a successful multimillion dollar campaign for a specialized Alzheimer's unit at a local retirement community.

- Certified Dementia Practitioner 2013-CDP
- Board Certified NBCOT
- Certification LSVT/BIG Parkinson's and Movement Disorders
- RCCT Certified- Reality Comprehension Clock Test
- Certified Trainer -DTD-Delay the Disease
- Completed Physical Dysfunction Internship at D.T. Watson, Sewickley, PA
- Completed Psychiatric Internship, Veterans' Administration, Ann Arbor, MI
- Specialized training in Neurological, Brain Trauma, Orthopedic, Post Traumatic Stress Disorder, Schizophrenia, Substance Abuse, and Depression, Dealing and Managing Stress to return to work/home environment.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CERTIFIED OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANT

Promedica Home Health Care 2014-Present

- Provide client treatment through implementation of OT Plan of Care for home health clients in 12 counties in Ohio.
- Establish and grow LSVT program for home-based clients with the facilitation of thirteen clinicians
 (OT's/PT's/ ST's) to become LSVT certified clinicians as well as complete LSVT programing in the home for
 clients.
- Involved as a member of S.E.T. Committee for Promedica (quality assurance for patients and employees of Promedica).
- Nominated by Promedica (chosen out of 1500 employees) to sit on the company's CARE Board (mission assurance committee)

LYNN DENNIE

Page Two

CO-OWNER

Waugh Consulting LLC, Waterville, OH 2012 – 2014

- Design and provide innovative programs and consulting to organizations, families and individuals.
- Conducted educational seminars for numerous organizations including Browning Masonic Community,
 Firelands Hospital, The Veterans Administration Hospital and ProMedica
- Conducted numerous family/caregiver consulting sessions to educate on the components of memory loss and provide resources and techniques to manage dementia more effectively.

PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Progressive Therapy Alternatives, Toledo, OH 2011 – 2012

- Developed systems for a privately owned therapy company to implement a highly specialized therapy programs for patients with movement disorders.
- Marketed programs to physicians and health care organization to establish a referral base
- Trained therapists delivering the care to patients with movement disorders
- Performed occupational therapy in a home health and outpatient settings

COTA/PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT/ COORDINATOR

American Physical Rehabilitation Network-APRN, Sylvania, OH 2004 – 2011

- Developed the LSVT/BIG protocol for outpatient clinics in Michigan with increasing reimbursement for OT/PT as well as neuro caseload.
- Worked in home health and provided rehab/nursing coordination with large home health contract.
- Worked in geriatric/LTC, sub-acute, acute care, out-patient clinics and home care pediatric.

CERTIFIED OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT/LICENSED

United Rehab, Inc., Toledo, OH 2003 – 2004

- Provided OTA coverage for a skilled geriatric and psychiatric population
- Performed post skilled home care.
- Provided coverage of treatments to geriatrics, pediatrics and sub-acute care.

SABBATICAL

2000-2003

Took a three-year break from therapy to care for elderly family member.

LYNN DENNIE

Page Three

RESTORATIVE THERAPY PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Elizabeth Scott Care Center, Inc., Maumee, OH 1998-2000

- Responsible for the design and development of a unique Restorative Nursing Department through the implementation of specialized and maintenance programs.
- Supervised two full time assistants.
- Instrumental in increasing facility mix score by maximizing restorative reimbursement.

EDUCATION and LICENSES

Associate in applied science, Occupational Therapy Assistant Lourdes College, Sylvania, OH LSVT Certified and Licensed Therapist 2010-Present OTA Licensed in States of Ohio and Michigan